Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to creale a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals

@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement

@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed

# Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
# Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: March 13, 2024
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2' lCofnrﬁ‘énts from the Pljblic h

3. Communications
4

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of February 14, 2024
¢  Special Meeting of February 7, 2024 (Budget Seminar/Public Forum)

5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

6. Celebrations

7. Reports
A. Chairperson’'s Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report
C. Principal's Report
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports: School Readiness Update, PTA Update

8. Executive Session - For the Purpose of: Personnel Matter

9. ltems for Discussion & Actions

A. ltem: Audit Update
Action: Discussion

ltem: Superintendent's IED Plan
Action: Vote to Approve IED Plan

Item: |ED Policy
Action: Discussion

item: Capital Project(s) Update
Action: Discussion/Possible Action
ltem: Liaison Roles

Action: Discussion

m o 0 ®

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
11. Other Action Items

12. Upcoming Meetings
s Regular Board Meeting — April 17, 2024
o Items for Next Meeting

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps //us02web. zoom. us/y/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJWWKFOQTO9
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
February 14, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page1of4

Members Present;

Members Absent:

Administration:

Others:

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, February 14, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Steven Fuss, Brianne
Lanzieri, Shannon Louden (virtual)

Caitlin Greenhouse

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent (virtual)
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance (virtual)

Nick Caruso/CABE, Joanne Hebert (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual)

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Comments from the Public — None.

3. Communications — None.

4. Approval of Minutes

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the minutes from the January 10, 2024 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by S. Fuss. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the January 17, 2024
Special Meeting Budget Seminar, seconded by B. Lanzieri. No discussion. S. Fuss

abstained.

5-0-1 (PASSED)

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the January 24, 2024
Special Meeting Budget Seminar with an amendment to correct the spelling of his
name from Gerald to Gerard, seconded by S. Fuss. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
February 14, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 2 of 4

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the January 31, 2024
Special Meeting Budget Seminar with an amendment to correct the spelling of his
name from Gerald to Gerard, seconded by S. Fuss. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

6. Celebrations
-Congratulations to teacher K. Dixon on the birth of her child.
-Thank you to Nick Caruso for attending and providing professional development/
training for the Board of Education members.

N. Caruso from CABE presented training for Board of Education Members
highlighting roles and responsibilities as well as policy.

7. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Thanked all BOE members and administrators for
work on the budget workshops. PTA has been very busy with successful fundraising
events. BOS has two budget meetings coming up, February 21 & 26, 2024, and the
regular BOS meeting was yesterday, February 13, 2024. BOF meeting coming up on
February 28, 2024.

B. Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau highlighted recent grant opportunity
through State Department of Education, grant funds managed by Donors Choose, to
give microgrants to teachers. Most of the teachers who submitted had grants that
were funded. Working with COOL on summer expansion grant. Will meet with
AHM to help us utilize summer mental health grant. Working on diversity educator
plan, new mandate for this plan, due March 15, 2024; we need to present our plan to
attract and maintain a more diverse workforce.

C. Principal’s Report — Principal Parker updated the BOE on the status of the website
and its functionality. Enrollment is going strong for Preschool and Kindergarten for
next year. Great winter concert two weeks ago. Beginning band and younger chorus
will participate in spring. Spelling Bee went well and was a wonderful experience for
children. Invention Convention will be the next event. Requesting BOE members to
participate and assist in the event and ceremony. Working on District Literacy Plan,
will be using BookWorm for the Reading program. Officially submitted NAEYC
Accreditation paperwork, next step will be the NAEYC visit, which will happen
within a six-month period after March 1, 2024.

D. Financial Report — T. Smith reviewed the financial reports as presented. No
questions from BOE members at this time.



AES BOE Meeting
February 14, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 3 of 4

E. Liaison Reports
B. Lanzieri attended the School Readiness Council Meeting and gave an overview.

S. Louden reported that there is a CIP meeting tomorrow night and will report back to
BOE next month.

Chairperson Willard discussed liaison roles with the desire to align them with the
District goals. Chairperson Willard asked BOE members to contemplate their liaison
roles and prior to next meeting submit to her a written outline of what their particular
liaison role entails. Deadline for write-ups will be March 6, 2024 and they will be
shared prior to the next BOE meeting.

Chairperson Willard asked that BOE members take one month to attend the
BOS/BOF meetings and then report back to the BOE about what transpired in the
meeting. She will attend in March and would like other BOE members to take future
months.

8. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Item: 2024-2025 Budget

S. Fuss made a motion to adopt the 2024-2025 Draft budget as presented,
seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
B. Item: Policy 4117.6 Exit Survey/Interviews — Second Reading

S. Fuss made a motion to adopt Policy 4117.6 Exit Survey/Interviews as
presented, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

C. Item: BOE/BOF Joint Policy Update
S. Louden reported that she is working with Robert to rework a draft joint policy.

9. Other Action Items — None.
10. Public Comment on Agenda Items — None.
11. Upcoming Meetings

A. Regular Board Meeting — March 13, 2024
B. Items for Next Meeting — Policy update schedule, Discussion re: liaisons’ roles



AES BOE Meeting
February 14, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 4 of 4

12. Adjournment

G. Cremé made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m., seconded by S. Fuss.
No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



AES Special BOE Meeting
February 7, 2024
Unapproved Draft

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, February 7, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting Only via ZOOM for Budget

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Brianne Lanzieri, Michael Beckwith, Steven Fuss,
Shannon Louden, Caitlin Greenhouse

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Theresa Smith, Finance Director

Others: Kirstina Frazier, Dianne Grenier, Joanne Hebert

1. Call to Order & Ground Rules
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by Chairperson Willard. She shared the
ground rules for the meeting including a hard stop at 90 minutes for all questions. This
meeting is an opportunity for public questions and comments. This is the fifth meeting for
the budget workshops with plans for the BOE to vote on the final version on February 14,
2024 at the regular BOE meeting.

2. Budget Meeting #5: Review of Budget DRAFT

Superintendent Bruneau presented an overview of the budget draft which is posted on the
AES website. Main increases to the budget include contractual increases to
certified and non-certified staff, as well as insurance increases. The EASTCONN Tech
contract will no longer have a grant to pay for part of it and will increase by $16,000. The
HVAC contract will increase by $5,000. The school bus contract will increase by 6.0%,
year one of the five-year contract. The school will save some money via the loss of
outplaced special education expenses at a savings of $96,000. The total increase in the
anticipated budget will be $116,650, or a 2.67% increase over last year’s budget.

In the past 4 years our school enrollment has increased by about 40 students and we expect
about a 10% increase in student numbers for next year compared with this current school
year.

Comparison of our operational budget increase to other local towns shows Marlborough’s
operational budget at a 2.69% increase, Hebron’s operational budget at a 7.35% increase,
and RHAM’s operational budget at a 2.64% increase.

The BOE will vote on the budget on February 14th at our regular Board meeting.



AES Special BOE Meeting
February 7, 2024
Unapproved Draft

3. Comments from the Public
a. Joanne Hebert — Expressed thanks for the budget overview, happy to see that
enrollment is going up. Will email any questions after she is able to watch the other
recorded presentations.
b. Dianne Grenier — Stated she is happy the budget is boring which is good and that
she knows a lot of work went in to keep it under a 3% increase. She wonders how
it would be possible to get more town feedback and involvement.

4. Adjournment — Meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Caitlin Greenhouse, AES BOE Secretary



Our Miccion at AES ic to provide a creative and challenging curricvlum for ALL in a cafe

environment while nurfuring the values of responsibility, respectfuinese, and a desire for learning.

Board of Education Meeting
March 13, 2024

Avround the School Upcoming Dates
% Pre-k Enrollment is well underway % March 15 - No School (PD)
* Spelling Bee Finalist - Hilary Boris * March 27 - 12 Day (Conferences)
placed in 19th place! % March 29 - No School (Good Friday)
* NAEYC Annual Report submitted for our % April 5-% Day (PD)
Re-accreditation % April 8 -12 - April Vacation
Profescional Development Curricolum Highlights
* Bookworms PD on March 15th * Piloting Bookworms for the 2024-2025
* Visited Marlborough to see curriculum school year.
in action * Invention Convention awards
* CEA s providing a ¥z day PD session in
April on integrating play into our upper
grade classrooms




ENROLLMENT REPORT

March 1, 2024

| Pre-K | 15 | 15 15 B
e e — t— L

| Grade1 112 1z R

' Grade 2 14 14 )

| Grade2/3 |16 1 |

- Grade3 |18 | | |

' Grade4 24 ' e
' Grade5 5ol i 1= [

' Grade6 | 20 | T
_Outplaced | 1 | | i

| Charter/Magnet = 1

2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year

August 191 August 194
September 191 September 194
October 191 October 196
November 192 November 198
December 193 December 203
January 194 January 201
February 195 February 204
March 196 March 205
April 198 April 205
May 198 May 205
June 198 June 205

2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year

August 193 August 200
September 193 September 201
October 193 October 198
November 193 November 198
December 191 December 198
January 192 January 197
February 194 February 198
March 192 March 198
April 193 April 199
May 193 May 199
June 193 June 200

Prepared by: R. Crandall

ot

[220

2020-2021 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2023-2024

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

177
176
175
179
179
180
181
183
184
184
183

School Year

206
206
206
207
214
213
217
220



Andover Elementary School ~ Health Services Summary

February 1 2024 - February 29, 2024

70 Different Students came for a Total Number of 212 Visits **
37 Visits were Injury related

108 Visits were lliness related

68 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

22 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 78
Treatments: 18

Medication Administration Visits: 95
Total number of Health Screenings: 0
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 0

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory illnesses.



9% 86°€9.°LS 00°0 2079¢0°08 00°008°20T ONILYIH/ 110 0000-0000-+29-200
€9 66" E¥b 00°0 10794/ 00'002'T SY9 310104 0000-0000-£79-200
oF 6" 09% '8¢ 00°0 £5°508"9¢ 6°$9L'vL ALIDTY¥LO313 0000-0000-279-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00'000°'T $317ddNS SIIANLS TVIDO0S 0000-0000-+19-200
{ 9p'¥69°7 00°0 2B 00°052'2 $3I1ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£19-¢00
0 00°050°2 00°0 00°0 00'050‘2 $317ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-¢00
124 9%'209'1 891 9.°08% 00'00T‘C S3I1ddNS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
14 0589057 £1°6£0'C 15°265°9T 007005 ‘€% S317ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
Al 98" 719‘1 0070 ¥ LTE 00'0¥6'T TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
8z G/ 189" SET SLvty'y AT 78" 6vE 88T NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
29 66°916'2 00°0 ¥IU LT £1°290'6 ONIONIE ® ONIININd 0000-0000-055-200
147 96" G¢T'T 00°0 vy b8 00'000°Z ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
19 ¥8° 0TS 0T L0°0LT°T 60" 05 ‘ST 00°S81"22 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
£ 82957401 06°€25'7 L7268 $8" 01991 NOILV1Y4OdSNVIL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00°000°€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€€ IDONYNIINIVW B ¥IVdFY ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200
29 £0°06¢ 6T pETaLy'eT ¥6"959°82 00°262'19 SIDIAYIS IONVNIINIVAW B AIVdIY 0000-0000-0€-200
0 €9°0£2'S 00°0 00°0 00°00S'S IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¢-200
TL 00°S.1'T 00°0 00°528'S 0070092 SIDIAYIS TYDINHIIAL 0000-0000-05£-¢00
137 68°S¥6° L2 00'00Z TT'$$°02 00°002 ‘6% SIDINIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLIO 0000-0000-0%€-200
92 00°09¢ "¢ 000 00°09T‘T 00°02S'y SIINYIS TYNOISSIH08d 0000-0000-0££-200
08 95" €T 1T £8'645"0L 05°€5599 69°9¥T ' ¥ST SOAS TYNOILYON@3 TYNOISSIJ0¥d 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00L 00°000°T IS FATLVEISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-¢00
0L ST'TEL'Y8T 000009 w6ty Lh"959'ST9 SLT4IN3E TVIN3A B TIVDIOIN 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°2 00°0 000 00°009'2 "diW0D INIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00°000'ST 00'0 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANE INIWTYILTY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
09 T0°SS0“6¥ 00°0 1" 916°6¥ S1°696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
59 29'959°97 00°0 $8°609'8Y L 992'ss YOI B VOIA 0000-0000-022-200
1l 6T ¥8L'¢ 00°0 18°652°6 00°0v0‘€T IONVINSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-0TZ-200
£l 29°98p'¢ 00°0 8¢ 'TTS 00°000°t INTLYIAO 0000-0000-0€T-200
9 e TTH 16 0070 $9°707'997T 00°+79'6.2 JALLVYLISINIKQY 0000-0000-TTT-200
8¢ £1°8/0' 26T 000 €67 P21 €8T 99°206'ST¢ SITHYIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00'092'2 00°092'7 T00HDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
Ty 00°009'¢ 00°0 0070052 00°00T‘9 YVINDIPND VL3 0000-0000-80T-200
T¢ 007092 00°0 00°002'1 00°0v8°€ SITYYIVS ' SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
1 6" ¥E6°TT 00°0 10°689ST 0y'6T9°82 SAUNLIISENS ¥IHOVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
g 10°0¢€0F 00°0 08°789'8Y 8EEVE‘ L8 SINVLSISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
S €679/6'09, 00°0 90°8.25 ¥£6 ¥0" 9221691 SITAVIVS ,SHIHDVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn ¢ due|eg 0d Jaqunoul  dLA papuddx3  396png paidopy uoL3dLadsaq PI U0V
saA :A1LALIDY 0437 dLxS pZ/0€/90 01 £2/10/0 :POLIdd BN
$7/06/90 40 SY  S3A :S3UN0ddy ded apn|uI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3un0ay 4o abuey
140d2y dJn1Lpuadx3 wolsm) AJewuns yz07 Wy £5:T1
T :oN abed uoL3eanpi 4o pJeog JdAOpUY ¥207 ‘9 youen



9¢ Sh'8¥6'88‘T  vp"762'T0T e SSS‘v82'T  €T'96L'VEY'Y LeloL [euld
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa32bpng-uoN |eutd
9§ Sh'8v6'8r8'T  ¥b"767'T0T e eSS v8L' T €T96L'VEL'Y paiabpng |eutd
9 Sv'8v6°8¥8‘'T  vb 762101 E'SSS'v8Z'T €2 96L'EL'Y [ej0l pund
0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 paiabpng-uoN pund
9¢ Sh'8v6'8y8‘T  vb I62'T0T Ve SSSv8T'T  €T96L'PEL'Y pa3abpng pund
0L 0£70/9°7 00°0 0°64T"9 00°058°8 $334 ¥ sIna 0000-0000-0T8-200
[ €6°88°/ ¥9°T1¢ £v°209'S 00°002°€T YIQ3W/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0% $X008 SITANLS WID0S 0000-0000-79-200
0 00°007‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 $4008 HLVW 0000~0000-¢¥9-200
91 6" LL8 00°0 %01 00°050'T $%008 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
0 00°08S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°058'T STYI00I¥3d/$x008 0000-0000-0+9-200
1 05" 269'0T 00°0 05°8vL'S 00°9¥2'91 13s31a 0000-0000-629-200
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 007052 NIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn 4 3oue|eq 0d Jaqunmu3 QLA papusdxa  1abpng paidopy uoL1dL4Is3a PI unoddy
3J0day aJniLpusdx3 woisn) AJewwns 4707 W £6:TT
¢ ‘oN abed UoLyednp3 jo pJeog JoAopuy 207 ‘9 YJew



0000 [042u0) 123[q0

v 00°009°¢ 00°0 00005 ‘ 00"00T"9
00°009°¢ 00°0 0070052 00"00T'9 [e30L [0J3U0D
MW 00°009‘¢ 00°0 00°005 00°00T‘9 sqn|d/buLyde0d 0000~000T-80T-200
AVINDTHIN VLA 0000-0000-80T~200
1€ 00°0¥9°C 00°0 00°002'T 00°0¢8'¢ 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
0192 00°0 00°002'T 00°0¥8'€ [30L [0J3U0D
wm mw.wwm_m 00°0 00°002'T 00°0¥8'€ *anp3 |eLIads VI "Isqns 0000-002T-901-200
SITUYIVS AN VI 0000-0000-90T-200
8 6" ¥E6 71 00°0 T0°589'ST 07°619°8¢ 0000 L043u0] 322(qo
59 6" ¥E6 2T 00°0 10°689'ST 0v°619'82 [E301 |0J3U0)
001 00°0 00°0 T0°S0L'y 0b6€0'2 *onp3 *3ds JaydeaL *Isgns 0000-002T-£0T~200
9 6€" €6 T 00°0 00708601 00°085'92 *boy JaydeaL *1sqns 0000~000T-£0T-200
SILNLILSENS ¥IHIVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
59 T0°0¢€"0F 00°0 08°789‘8% 8€"€ve' L8 0000 L043u0 333{q0
8 T0°0£€ “0p 00°0 08°289'8p 8e"eve’ L8 [E30L |0J3u0D
00T 00°0 00°0 £v'699'T 00°0 Aseaqri/eLpan 0000-022¢-20T-200
¥s T0*0E€ 0% 00°0 LE°€T0' Ly 8e"EvE' L8 NP3 *23dS *ISSY UOLIINIISUT 0000-00¢T-207-200
SINVISISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000~0000-Z0T-200
' 6'92609L 00°0 90°8.5"¥€6 0" 722" 169'T 0000 [o43u0) 322[q0
8¢ 659609, 00°0 90°945'¥£6 $0'$22°169'T LB30L |0J3u0d
6¢ 6" 204 L€ 00°0 9" LLT'ES ¥€°088'06 S9LJB|BS U231 |BUOLIINIISUI 0000-0€22-T0T-200
14 5416067 00°0 W0 e’ 07" 914§ Ase[es AseaqLi 0000-0222-10T-200
9% £5°T02'€2 00°0 11°86L'61 00°000°€S JaydeaL y9ads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
L8 STl 00°0 §€°050$0T 08" LLT 18T JaydeaL "p3 |eLoads 0000-00ZT-10T-200
8 £9"058€6¢ 00°0 LE76LT" YL 00"0€0'8TE"T SJayoea) 0000-000T-T0T-Z00
SITAVIVS | SHIHDVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 3ue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papusdxa  313bpng paidopy uoL1dLJasag PI UN0JIY
SoA 1A3LALIIY 0437 dLyS b2/0€/90 03 £2/10/.0 :poLidd JuaLum)
bZ/0£/90 40 S SBA isIuUnoddy ded apn|duI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 +s3unoddy jo abuey
1Joday a.niLpuadx3 wosn) |LeISC 4707 W ZS:TT
T :ON 3bed UoLIBINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY 207 ‘9 YdJew



0000-000T-022-200

"959" 00°0 5876098y Ly7997"5L 3JEILPAW § YOI

9 D AVDIAM § YOI 0000-0000-0¢¢-200

14 6T ¥8L‘¢ 00°0 18°652°6 00°0%0'€T 0000 [043u0) 323[qo

1 6T'¥8L°¢ 00°0 18°652'6 00°0v0"€T [B30L [0J3u0)
1 6T"¥8L'¢ 00°0 1875576 00°0%0'€T "suL 9417 dnosy 0000-000T-0T2-200
IONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T2-200

€1 79°88y'¢ 00°0 8E°TIS 00°000‘t 0000 [043u0) 333{q0

£1 29°88p‘¢ 00°0 BETIS 00°000‘¢ LE30L {01300
€1 9°88%°¢ 00°0 8E°TTS 00°000% WLLIIA0 [BLPOISN) 0000-0T92-0€T-200
IWILYIN0 0000-0000-0£T-200

{9 TAVAC 00°0 §9°702°98T 00°479'6L2 0000 1043u0) 323(qo

49 SE'TTH'T6 00°0 §9°707 881 00°$19'6.2 [B30L [0J3u0)
{9 00° 91572 00°0 00° 02" 0S 00°¥86' 7L SILAJIS |BLIURULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
{9 Sl ov 00°0 §57688°¢8 00°0£9'¥21 4481S Ullpy paLiliied 0000-0T¥2-TTT-200
9 06°€5T'92 00°0 0T"9¥8'€S 00°000'08 uapudIuLIadng 0000-0z€Z-TTT-200
JATLYSLSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200

8¢ €1°8LL' 26T 00°0 £S5 peT €8T 99°206"ST¢ 0000 Lo42u0) 223(q0

8§ €1°84L'2€T 00°0 €9 H2T €8T 99°706'ST¢ [E30L {043U0D
6S 87°9L1"8S 00°0 2E¥5L'S8 09°2€2"h¥T S9LJB[BS [BLPOISN) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
¥9 66°579'€T 00°0 L1§°TI8' 9T 9" /€T'8¢ S9LJB|ES ULWPY paL}LlJaduoN 0000-01¥¢-0TT-200
4 0v*099'ST 00°0 SE7€T6'9T SLUELS'TE JB[S 3)L4J0 IUIPUIULIAANS PALYLIJIIUON 0000-0z€2-0TT-200
L8 86°54€ 61 00°0 207600 6¢ 00°58¢"89 3SJNN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
14 8°2€9'ST 00°0 L7°9€6°9T SLUeL8'Te S3LJB|BS ULWPY PadS paL}L1JdduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYYIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0T1-200

00T 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00°097°¢ 0000 [042u0) 233[q0

001 00°0 00°0 00°092‘2 00°092°2 |e30L [041u0Dd
001 00°0 00°0 00°097°2 00°092°2 "anp3 *3ds - Buliojniy |ooyds Jauung 0000-002T-60T-200
T00HDS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn % 3oue|eq 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadx3  18bpng paidopy uo(3dLJosaq PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y 3unyLpuddx3 woasnd | LeIaa 4707 WY 25:TT
7 :ON 3bed UoLIBIND3 JO PJBOZ JIAOPUY 207 ‘9 YdJen



0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeog - SJAS |BUOLSSI0.d 0000-0T€2-02€-200
00T 00°0 00°6¥S" LT 00°TEL'TT 00°06T"02 s9ILAIAS Adesayl |edishyd 0000-0£T2-0€-200
001 00°0 05°200°8T 05°L6T'82 00°¥69"0F S9ILAJBS |RUOLIRANIO0 0000-09T2-0Z€-200
{8 95°€0L"¢ £€7€57' T2 00°0TS ¥ 69°290'9% S9ILAI3S | 160| OUASd 0000-0vTZ-02€-200
9. 00°0TETT 00°SL5°¢€T 00°§1T'22 00°000°L¥ p3ds - SIAS p3 |BUOLSS3J0Ud 0000-0021T-0Z¢-200
SJAS TYNOILYINGI TYNOISSIH04d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00L 00°000°T 0000 (042u0) 123(q0
00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00< 007000'T [BJOL [0J3uU0)
00T 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00£ 00°000°T }431) pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
IDIAYIS IAILVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T¢-200
0L SUTEL V8T 00°000'9 AR W74 1" #59'ST9 0000 [0J3u0) 328[q0
0z ST'TEL'YT 00°000‘9 AR YN 74 Lr° 959519 [e301 [0J3u0)
02 SZ'TEL ¥8T 00"0009 €6 vy Ly 959519 S31jousy 0000-000T-082-200
SLIJIN3E TVINIQ B TYIIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009'C 0000 L0J3u0d 323(q0
0 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 LE30L |0.3U0)
0 007009 00°0 00°0 00°009‘¢ uoLyesuaduo) Juaio|dusun 0000-000T~-09¢-200
"dW0 INJWAQTdWINN 0000-0000~092-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST 0000 1043u0D 333[q0
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST LE301 [043U0)
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST BRI LIY 0000-000T-0¥2-200
1N0ANE INIWINILIY 0000-0000-0%2-200
0§ T0°550 6% 00°0 bT°416"6% ST'696'86 0000 [043u0> 323[q0
0§ T0°550°6% 00"0 ¥1"476' 69 $1°696'86 LB30L |043u0)
0§ T0°550"6% 00°0 1" 16" 6% S1°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€2-200
59 79°95997 00°0 $8°609"8Y 1r°997°sL 0000 L0J3u0) 333[q0
59 19°959°9¢ 00°0 $8609'8y 19°992°s. [30L |0J2U0D
pasn % aoue|eg 0d Jaqunaul QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3d1LIIs3g PI 2uno3dy
3Joday auniLpuadx3 woIsny [LeIsq $707 WY 75011
¢ toN abed uoL1eINp3 4O PJBOY JIAOPUY 207 ‘9 yoJew



0000 L0J3u0) 333[go

0 §9°0L7°§ 00°0 00°0 00005 S
0 §9°0L2"S 00°0 00°0 007005 'S (301 |[0J3U0D
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJy - JAS BuLuea|) ¥292-0892-0¢v-200
0 $9°0L2'Y 00°0 00°0 00005 'y buLuead AaL|1oed §29¢-0192-0¢v-200
IDINYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02-2¢00
1 00°SLT°2 00°0 00°5Z'S 00°009'Z 0000 [0.43u0) 323(q0
4 00°L1°2 00°0 00°52b"S 00°009°Z {301 043D
69 00517 00°0 00°528"y 00°000°2 [3uu0SJad - JAS |EJLUYIBL 0000-0£52-05€-200
001 00°0 00°0 00°009 007009 (sdLedaJ) SPILAJDS [BILUYIDY JLSMN $000-000T-0S€-200
SPDIAYIS TYVIINHIIL 0000-0000-0S€-200
& 68°5¥6° L 00°00, TT°185°0¢ 00°002 ‘67 0000 [043u0D 323[q0
3 68" S96° L2 00°00£ T #5502 00002 6% [E30L |0J3u0)
0 00°296°6T 0070 00°€¢ 00°000°0¢ We.boud Youm - A Joid 4320 0000-00TE-0¥E-200
00T 00°0 00°0 16°509°TT 007005 ¢ SILAJDS |BUOLSSDI0Ad ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0v€-200
0 ¥1*9LE 00°0 00°0 00005 ‘¢ [9Uu0SJad - SIAS | BUOLSSB]0.d 0000-0£52-0¥€-700
00T 00°0 00°00T §6°L1¢ 00° 00 '€ [BISLd - JAS JOId J3Y30 0000-0TS52-0¥€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T [edLOULId - IAS JOd JBY10 0000-0T#2-0¥€-200
6T §2°018 0070 §2°681 00°000°T IAS J0d J330 - Ju3pUIULIAdnS 0000-02€Z-0€-200
69 05" LTL'€ 0070 0$°787'8 00"000°ZT pJeOg - JAS |BUOLSS9J04d 13430 0000-0T€C-0¥€-200
£t 00°00Z'T 007009 00°0 00°008‘T ueLdLshyd [00ydS 0000-0€TZ-07¢-200
a 00°9.8 00°0 00°Se1 00°000°T SJAS |BUOLSSJ0d J3Y10 pads 0000-00ZT-0¥€-200
SIINIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ¥3IH1O 0000-0000-0t€-200
9z 00°09€ ¢ 00°0 00°09T'1 00"025'y 0000 (042u0) 333[q0
9 00°09¢€ ‘€ 00°0 00°09T'T 00°025'Y {301 |0J3u0D
0 00009 00°0 00°0 007009 buLutedL JJe1s salLii|Loed €092-€122-0E€-200
0€ 000922 00°0 00'091°T 00°026'¢ PaL3 132D UON - Buluieay yyeas 0000-€Tz¢-0€€-200
SIDINIIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0€€-200
68 95" €17 LT £8'64€'0L 05°€55°99 68° 97T ST 0000 L043u0) 323[q0
68 9$"€TT' LT £8°6€°0L 05°€55'99 68" 951 ¢ST {BI0L |041U0D
pasn % due|eg 0d J3qunaul QLA papuadx3  19bpng paidopy uoL1dLids3q PI 2UN03IY
1J0d9y aun1lpuadx3 woisn) |Le13q 4707 W 25:TT
b :ON abed uoL3eInp3 4O pJeog Janopuy $207 9 YdJew



0z 00'126'9 00°0 00°05.'T 00°50'0T s394 B SasuadL ABofouydsl uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
79 §$°180°€ 10°0/T'T 6900 'y 00'099'8 (3utud % abeysod) uOLIBILUNWO) ULWPY 0000-0T#Z-0£5-200
00T 00°0 00°0 0L"ShE‘6 00°002'2 $39) B sasuadL| ABoouydaL [Bu0LIdNJISUT 0000-0£22-0£$-200
0 0€"805 00°0 00°0 00°05. aJemjos AueaqLy 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOTLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200

L£ 827952 %01 06°€25'C LT U'6s 801991 0000 L043u0) 33[g0

I 8.°852'¢0T 06°€L5°C LT 2268 $8°$0T ‘99T [E30L [043U0D
¥4 wTES 1 00°0£9 £$°167'9 §7°659'¥E uoLIeyodsuesy pads 6000-00£2-0T$-200
4 90" £2L'9. 06°€v6'T 9" 91228 09" Shp'TET uoLyelodsuesL 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOLLVLYOSNVYL LN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

0 00°000€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000" €€ 0000 (043u0) 329Lq0

0 00°000°€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°£€ (e30L |0J3u0)
0 00°000'¢€7 00°0 00°0 00°000'€2 adueudluien B Jreday ABofouydaL uiwpy 0000-0852-2€%-200
0 00°000°0T 00'0 00°0 00°000'0T dlulew B Jieday ABojouydal |euoLidnaIsul 0000-0£22-2£%-200
JONYNIINIVW B UIVdI¥ AS0TONHI3L 0000-0000-2£p-200

89 £0°06€ ‘6T bE 9Ly €T ¥6°959'87 00'262'19 0000 L0J3u0d 323(q0

89 £0°06€'6T pE9Lh €T ¥6°459'82 00°262'T9 (B30L [0J3U0D
€1 69°909‘7 00°0 TE"£6¢ 00°000'¢ 3ueud3IULeW uaudinb3 - bud youm 229-00TE-0£¥-200
0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00°00S satedaJ uoLyeduodsue.) 0000-00£2-0¢7-200
9 WSt 00'0 8. Sh'S 00'002'2 A134eS - JULeH B JLeddy 0000-0£92-0£7-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A3LINJ3S - JULeN B JLeddy 0000-0992-0£+-200
8] 86" 652'¢ 00°0 097"t 00°005"¢ SPUN0J - IUBUIIULEW & J1eddY $292-0£92-0€4-200
8L A4 00°0 STLUT'T 00°00S'T uaudinba Joopano jo Jieday 1292-0£92-0£4-200
0 16°0T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T *$2AS BuLues|d-A1L[Loed §292-0292-0€1-200
69 LTt 00°098 9£°186'C 00°005 21 JOLIBI - ddUeURIULRW AIL|LDES £292-0292-0£¥-200
00T 00°0 28'950'7 PG ES 'S 00°002'L butuea|d sdo A31|1oed §792-0192-0£1-200
001 00°0 00°0 Th'180'S 00°002°6 9URUIIULEN JOLJIAIUT - sdo bulp|ing £292-0T92-0€-200
0 00°260'T 00°0 000 00°260'T uduwdLnb3 JuLew § JLedsy 2092-0T9Z-0£4-200
19 $8°SZ1‘, 0075966 95" £66 00°000°0T VA4 suoLyesado Buipiing W ¥ 1292-0T92-0€4-200
001 00°0 75" 16S TE 8Ly 00°005'T suoLyeJado Bulp{Lng - Juten B Jieday 0000-0T9Z-0¢+-200
5! 00°§2 00°0 00°5. 00°00T 3JUBUDIULEW B JLBdBY S3ILAJDS Y3 BAH 0000-0£TZ-0£%-200
SIDIAYIS FONYNIINIVW B HIVdY 0000-0000-0£#-200
pasn % oue|eq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papusdxa  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLJasaa PI uNoddY
1Jod3y aJniLpuadxd wosn) |LeI3a 707 W 7S:TT
¢ :oN abed UoL1edNp3 JO pJe0g JIAOPUY $207 ‘9 yoJey



0 00002 00'0 00°0 007002 saL|ddns abenbue p|.om 2000-000T-0T9-200
9¢ 8°220'C 00°0 91" L2711 00°0ST'€ saL|ddns |euoL1dnJIsuT 0000-000T-0T9-200
§3I7ddNS TV¥INID 0000-0000-0T9-200

i 98'719'T 00°0 BT L2€ 00°0¥6'T 0000 [043u0) 338[q0

1 98°719'T 00°0 BT L2 00°0%6'T {e30L [0J3U0)
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S [3ARJY - sdo Buip| tng 0000-0T9Z-085-200
0 00" 0S¢ 0070 0070 00°05¢ 9bea| LW - SRILASIS |BISLA 0000-0T52-085-200
0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIDV QU3PNIS-|dARIL 0000-06¥2-08S-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 [3AeJL ULUpY 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
8l 0b°S2 00°0 09'%42 00" 08¢ [9ARJY - JUBpUAIULIAANS 0000-02£2-085-200
0 00" 0¥T 00°0 0070 00" 0T afiea| Lw - BututedL 44e1s 0000-€T¢Z-085-200
81 9 Il 00°0 A4 007 00¢ "pads/[aAeaL }Je1S 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVYL 0000-0000-08S-200

87 §1"189'SET SLvTr'y ¥E'LET'8Y 78" 67¢ 88T 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

87 §1'189° ST SLvh'y Ve LET Y ¥8'6v€ ' 88T [BI0L |043U0D
Ik4 §L'720'vT SLhtr'y ¥E" 206 Ty 8" 6¥¢'0LT 'p3 (BL2ds /3uawedr|ding 0000-002T-095-200
1 00°599'TT 00'0 00°6€€'9 00°000'8T S|00YIS I3ubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200

89 66'4T16' 00°0 ¥ L41'9 £1°290'6 0000 L043u0) 322(q0

89 66°$16'2 00°0 VT LHT'9 £1°290'6 [B30L |0J3U0)
0 00°00S'T 00°0 000 00°005'T butpuLg/buLiuLid 0000-0T¥Z-055-200
18 66" T’ T 00°0 ¥ L9 £1°29'2 buliutad - yoaL paie[ay -Isul 0000-0€22-055-200
ONIONIS B ONILNIYd 0000-0000-05S-200

144 95SST'T 00°0 b8 0070002 0000 LoJ2u0d 328[q0

4] 96" ¢ST'T 00°0 b b8 00°000°2 (B30L [0JIU0D
9g 95659 0070 b b8 00°00S'T SIAS |3UU0SJ3d - Bulsiiuanpy 0000-0£52-0%5-200
0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 00°00S butsLaanpy 0000-0Z£2-0¥S-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0+5-200

19 8" 01501 L0°0LT'T 60° %05 ‘ST 00°98T°L2 0000 L0J2u0) 323(qo

19 ¥8*0T1S ‘0T L0°0LT'T 60°40S ‘ST 00°581' L2 [B30L [0J1u0)
pasn 4 adue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 als papuadxa  33bpng paidopy uoL1dLads3q PI 3unoddy
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 woIsn) |LeIdq $z07 W Z6:TT
9 :0N abed UOLIEINP3 JO pJBOY JIAOPUY #2027 ‘9 YoJen



0000 042403 123[q0

w 0£°890'S? £1°6£0°7 15" 26691 00°005 ‘€%
W 0£°890°52 €1°6£0°7 1726891 00°005 ‘v [E30L [043U0D
€9 ¥2'98T 8.°€67 86°61 00°005 saLddns 921AJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
6¢ 00°022'T 00°0 00° 08, 00°000'Z A134es - sat|ddns 0000-0£92-079-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T A3L4n3s - saL|ddns 0000-099Z-0T9-200
9T 6668 00°0 10°09T 00°000'T SpunoJs - saL|ddns ¥292-0£92-019-200
001 00°0 00°0 97°$60'¢ 00°000°¢ JOLIDWT - sat|ddns A3L|LIed £292-0292-0T9-200
9 £'8TS"L 5661 9'19% 00°000'8 saL{ddns buruea|d AyL|Led $292-0792-0T9-200
001 00°0 00°0 Thges's 00°005‘€ JOLIST - S3LIL|LIed - saL|ddns £297-0192-0T9-200
€S £0°£0S 00°0 9€° €95 00°000°¢ saL(ddns JVAH SaLIL[Loed 1292-0192-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 S3ILAJ3S |3UU0SJad - s3L|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3JLAJ3S [BISLS - S} ddns 0000-0T52-019-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00" 008 S3L1LALIoe 3peub y3g - saL|ddns 9200-06¥Z-0T9-200
0 00" 00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIOY udpnas-saL|ddns 0000-06¥Z-0T9-200
28 68°TI¥ 00°0 T7°988'T 00°00¢'2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#Z-0T9-200
13 19°57 00°0 €6 LY 00° 005 saL|ddns - 321440 JudpualuLiadns 0000-02£2-0T9-200
9¢ A 00°0 15'90¢ 00°058 sat|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sat|ddns buLisal 0000-0v22-0T9-200
A 6L'SLL 00°0 A 744 00°000'T sat|ddns Afo[ouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
67 201 00°0 85" 16 00°00¢ saL|ddns AseaqL 0000-0222-0T9-200
1] £0°188 00'0 168719 00°005‘T buLutesy jyers - say ddng 0000-£T22-0T9-200
9 ¥0" ¥E2 00°0 96°ST 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uoi3ednddp 0000-09TZ-0T9-200
¢ €17 168 00°0 [1°T¥ 00°052 saL|ddns yaads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
0 19°8T1 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Abo|oyoAsd - sat|ddns 0000-0¥TZ-0T9-200
00T 00°0 $6'TZT'T 82°082 00°059 saL|ddns y1[esH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS JOM [BLI0S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
97 1675597 000 £0" v¥6 00°009°¢ "p3-ds-saL|ddns |euoLIdnaisur 0000-002T-019-200
0 00055 00°0 00°0 00" 05§ saL ddns 3peJs yig 9200-000T~0T9-200
0 00°007 00°0 00°0 007007 saL|ddns apeJs yag $200-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 000 000 00°00¢ saL[ddns apess yip $200-000T-0T9-200
£9 25491 SLU6vT €L 9T 00°005 saL|ddng 3pess p.g £200-000T-0T9-200
6S 19°0L¢ wut 16°957 00°006 saL|ddns 3peJs puodss 2200-0007-079-200
00T 00'0 89181 €T 00°002 saL[ddns apets 1541 1200-000T-0T9-200
4 18°€2 00'0 0p°TIT 00" 005 saL|ddns ua3JebJapuiy 0200-000T-0T9-200
1} §9'¥.7 00°0 144 00°00¢ sa1|ddns 1.y 5000-000T-0T9-200
6 0T"¥.7 00°0 06°$2 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLsnw ¥000-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAud £000-000T-0T9-200
pasn 4 3oue|eq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  19bpng paidopy LoL1dLJdsag PI 2UN0ddY
1J0day aJnyLpuadx3 woIsnd |Le1ad 707 W ZS:TT

| ‘0N 3beq

UOLIBINPI JO pJe0g JBAOPUY

¥207 ‘9 yoJew



€9/ ' 20°9£0°0S 00008 £0T (L0 bBuliesy 0000-0T92-479-200
N B9l LS o ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-%29-200
£9 66" Ehb 000 10°95L 00700Z'T 0000 [0J3u0d 323[q0
' 00°0 107952 00°00Z‘T (B30 [0J3U0D
mm Mmmww 000 10799 00°002'T auedoud 0000-0T9Z-£29-200
SY9 310108 0000-0000-£29-200
(14 25°09% '8¢ 00°0 £ S0€'9¢ $6°$9L'vL 0000 L0J3u0d 133[qo
14 25°09%" 8¢ 00°0 £h°S0E‘9¢ €6°$9L'YL [B0L [0JIU0D
oy 25097 8¢ 000 £y 0898 §6°9.'¥L AN TRIWRRETE 0000-019Z-279-200
ALDDTNLAT3 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000‘T 00°0 000 00°000‘T 0000 L043u0> 333[q0
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [e30L {043u0)
0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpnis |BLd0S £200-000T-¥19-200
S3I7ddNS S3IIANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-+T9-200
4 969" 00°0 AR 00°08L'C 0000 (042u0d 333[q0
4 9" ¥69'2 00°0 AR 00°052'2 LeaoL |0J3u0d
{ 9" 169'7 00'0 2 00'052'C UBLIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
S3I7ddNS JINIIIS 0000-0000-£79-200
0 00°050°? 00°0 00°0 00°050'¢ 0000 LoJ1u0d 323[go
0 000502 00°0 000 00°050'2 [10L |0J2U0D
0 0070502 00°0 000 00°050'7 YIew-saLddns £000-000T-¢19-200
S311ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-2¢19-200
124 9°209'T 891 9.°08% 00°00T'2 0000 L043u0d 123(qo0
174 9%°209'T 8.'91 9.'08% 0070012 |e30L |0J3U0D
¥z 9" 209'T 8/'91 9. 08Y 000072 ¥13 sal|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
SIIddNS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
pasn % 9ue|Bg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuddx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJds3g PI 1UNoJdY
14003y 2.n3Lpusdx3 woIsn) | LA 4207 W 25:TT
§ :ON dbed uoL1eINp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy ¥207 '9 YoJew



0 0070021 00°0 00°0 00°002'T YIEW-54009 £000-000T-2¥9-200
SN008 HLVW 0000-0000-249-200

91 v6"LL8 00°0 9021 00°050'T 0000 (0J3u0d 323[qo

9 6" LL8 00°0 90°2L1 00°080‘T [e30L |0J3u0)
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ apedb 19 - v13 - syooq 9200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°08 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ apedb Y1 Sxoog v13 §200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 9pRJ9 YIp-¥13-5y008 200-000T-T¥9-00
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 9peJd pJE-¥13-5y008 £€200-000T-T+9-200
9 00° 2§ 00°0 00°86 00°0ST 9peJd puz-v13-syooq 2200-000T-T+9-200
0 00708 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ PRI 1ST-¥73-$}008 1200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°08 00°0 00°0 00°0S ualJebaapuly syooq v13 0200-000T-T#9-200
4 6"SL 00°0 90"¥L 00°0ST v13-5yo0g 1000-000T-T¥9-200
$Mo0g v13 0000-0000-T#9-¢00

0 00°0¢5'T 00°0 00°0 00°085°T 0000 (043u0) 223{q0

0 00051 00°0 00°0 00°085°T [B30L [0J3u0d
0 00°00£ 00°0 00°0 00°00£ S|eaLpoLiad/syood AseaqL 0000-0¢zZ-0¥9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SedtpoLsad 3 syooq pads 0000-00¢T-0¢9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S|eaLpoLJad B $400q ILSNA +000-000T-0¢9-200
0 00° 008 00°0 00°0 00°00S sy008 1xaL 0000-000T-0%9-200
ST¥DIQ0I¥3d/SMoog 0000-0000-0%9-200

o€ 05" L6¥*0T 00°0 05°8¥L'S 00°9vZ'9T 0000 043u0) 13lqo

1 05" L6v"0T 0070 0S°8vL'S 00°9v2"91 [BI0L [0J3U0)
11 05" L67°0T 00°0 05°8vL'S 00°9v2'91 [es3Ld 0000-00£2-6¢9-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0%¢ 0000 L043u0) 33(qo

0 00° 052 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ (3oL |043u0D
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°052 SpunoJs 0000-0£92-9¢9-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

9 86°€9.°L8 00°0 2079£00¢ 00°008°£0T 0000 10J2u0) 323[q0

9 86°€9.' LS 00°0 209005 00°008‘L0T [B30L |043u0)
pasn 4 3aue|eg 0d J3qundul QLA papuadxa  13bpng paldopy uoL3dL4s3q pI 1Un0ddY
14003y Jn3Lpuddx3 woIsn) | LI yz07 W S TI
6 :ON 3bed UoL1eINP3 JO pJROgY JBAOPUY 207 ‘9 yodew



0000 |0J1u0c) uuw.mno

04 0£°0£9'2 00°0 0L76/T°9 00°058'8
0z 0€'049'C 00°0 0L76L1'9 00°058'8 [B30L [041u0)
79 08" 241 00°0 0z'zet 00°008 suotyeado buip|Lng - s934 0000-0792-078-200
88 00°00T 00°0 00°00. 00°008 SILARS [BISLS - S3Ng 0000-0152-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 1Y - S3LILALIDY JUBpNIS - S934 §000-06¢¢-018-200
001 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ 00°001 JLSOW - S9LILALIIY JUBpnlS - S934 ¥000-06v2-0T8-200
114 057219 00°0 05" 481 00°0S6 S9LIALLIY Juepnis - Sad 0000-06¥%¢-0T8-200
0 00°082 00'0 00°0 00°05Z $394/s8nq [BdLOLuLId 0000-0T#Z-0T8-200
96 00°¥8 00'0 0079902 00°0ST'¢ $383/s3nq JuspuaiuLJadng 0000-0¢€Z-018-200
£8 00°9%$ 00°0 007597 00°002°¢ §394/59n0 308 0000-0T€2-0T18-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST §394/s3nq AJeuqL1 0000-0¢¢z-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°08T S9ILAJDS 3 |BaH - Sang 0000-0€T2-0T8-200
§334 B sana 0000-0000-0T8-200
144 £6°588", ¥9°1T¢ £'209°S 00°002"€T 0000 L0J3u0) 13340
44 £6°588°, ¥9'T1¢ £p°209'S 00°00L ‘€T [E30L [0J300)
0 00°002'1 00°0 00°0 00°002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-099-200
0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000"¢ JURUSSSSY JUpNIs - satL|ddns ydal 0000-0%22-059-200
0 00°002°2 00°0 00°0 00°007°2 jududnb3 | |eus-uejd ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
88 £6°58. $9°T12 £0°709'S 00°009'9 P3_(BLOads - sai|ddns yal 0000-0027-059-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ abenbue p(.om-ABo| ouyraL ¢000-000T-059-200
0 00005 00°0 00°0 007008 LeuoL3dnIsuI - saL(ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIGIW/¥3LNdNWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00" 0S¥ 0070 00°0 00" 0S¥ 0000 (o43u0d 333(qo
0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ {301 {0J3u0)
0 00052 00°0 00°0 00"0s¢ SaLpms |BL0S 3peJd Yy 200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00" 081 apedb pug syoog saLpms |eLd0s ¢200-000T-¥+9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00"08 3pedb 1sT sY00d SaLpnIS (120§ 1200-000T-¥¥9-200
$3008 S3TANLS VI0S 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 007002'T 0070 00°0 00°002'T 0000 L0J2u0D 323[q0
0 007002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002‘T |BI0L |0J3U0)
pasn 4 3oue|eg 0d J3qundul QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uot1dL4I$3a PI 1Un0ddY
3J0day aunyipuadx3 wolsn) [Le1sq 4707 Wy z§:
0T +oN dbed uoLleanpd Jo pJeog Janopuy ¥207 9 mw;%ﬁ



96 Sp'8¥6'8h8'T v 762°T0T Ve SSS82'Y  €T96L'VEL'Y {e3oL [Buld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13fpng-uoN [euld

9¢ Sv'8v6'8¥8’'T  vb 762 T0T e SSS'Y8T'T  €T96L'vEL'Y pe1abpng |euLd

95 SyU8v6'88‘T b 762'10T PESSSY82'T  EU96L'VEL'Y {e30L pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pe3abpng-uoN puni

9¢ Sh'8v68y8°‘T ¥ 767°T0T e SSS'8L' T ET9BL'YEL'Y pe3abipng pund

pasn % due|eg Od Jaqunoui QLA papusdxa  1abpng paidopy uot2dLJIsaq PI 3UN0IIY

34009y aJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) | LeIad 207 W 26T

TT :0N dbied U0L1BINp3 JO PJROg JIAOPUY p207 '9 YoJew



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, MARCH 13, 2024:

ACTION ITEM(S)

Item 9.B: Approve Superintendent’s IED Plan.

Item 9.D: Capital Project(s) Update — Possible Action.



